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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Deaa Members,

The Directors hereby present their Twenty_fifth Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company

6g;therwiththeaudited FinancialAccountsfortheyearended N4arch 31' 2013

Financial Performance Amount in crores

Partirulars 3'1-03-13 31-03-12

894.19 846.56
42.14 41.09
25.10 23.76

D..- ;;=, /t""r,',rin6.tAfarad and frinoe benefit tax) 9.05 7.52

Prolit / Loss{-) after Taxes
'16.05 15.84

Operations Detail

Productioninboihthespinningunitswas334.05lacskgs'ascomparedtothefgureof222'5llacskgs'lnthegarment
,.nir-c id tr.. oieces ofoarn;nts & 749 95 MT Fabrii,!ere proouced as co'rpa-ed Io tne figuIe oI p-ev ous yea'of

;;.); #;;;;;i;;iJ"nl" ,no zaee vr or fabrlc' Net rurnover dur ns the vear lnder review has shown an

i."*""" 
"i 

i.gai". ini. rs net proft of 116.05 Crores as compared to net profit of {15-'84 crores in the previous year'

Cu.f', p*tit Juiine tl," 
"rrrent 

year ending on i1 .03 2013 ncreased to ? 41 '39 Crores from the fgure ol {41 05 Crcres

rnthepreviousyearendingon31 03.2012

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

lndustry Outlook

TheTextilesindustryhaswitnessedanincipLenttUrnaroLlndlnflnanciayear20l2.l3ascottonyarnpriceshave
oii\Jrp """ 

*p"d a"preciaiio" has er"anceo co-rpet uue-ess. - he orospecr of fie Telt,les Indusrry seers ro be

Siirriiiiiii i!p"ii". G;;rnment ptaces a its trust and reties on texiile sector for its strong employmenl creation

iri"uitLr. fn" inar.try provioes di'ect enoloynent to ove- 35 mlhon oeoole ano is t_e second lalgest olov'der of

:'#pl;il";i;ft;;;;;iirt,r". i""iii" ;norsr,v :as gone rh'ougn va ous st"ges fio-n a.'istorica pe'spective - where

i;"iiit.r" i-orii", 
"-,,"r"ed 

from be'ng a do;estic;narl-scali '"d-stry. 
to lhe status o's.oreracv it cu-ently holds'

Er"" 
'ir"t"r""ii '"i" now more of iualily concern than price conaern !1/ith the increase in standard of living.

VtJ"r"i*tio" n"" 
"*Oled 

the companiea io provide qualiiy and volume solL.llions which is in constanl demend by

international buYers.

ooportunities. Threats & Outlook

lndiantextilesindustryisawell-establishedwithshowlngstrongfeatulesandabrightfuture.lnfact,thecountryisthe
;;;;il;b;; G;t L'," rinuiacturerwortdwioe, right aft-er chiria. E-xperts are of the op nion rhatthe era of domination

.iif," r"if.i'" t"*tifu u"d apparel markei by good; originating in China has reached its zenlth and that the base is

gij:;i,"]y.iilg i" r;d,a ali patrsra". coiro"n prices ihich hive been h'ghrv vorat'le aIe o'ma'or conce'- for Lextire

manu'acrure.s alorg with evel'ncreaslng erergy 0fl ces.

Financial / Ooerational Performance

Suoreme is manufacturer and exporter of cotton yarn, synthetic yarn, blended yam, kniited fabric (both grey and

;;;;;;i;;il k;,r;g;;enti. bunrg tre vear under r;view' the comDanv'selporls (FoB value) were to the tune

:;ft;.;;;;;;;;";rni"io*o*izo.oo"a or corrpanv's 'everues The comoanv has idenufied two sesment

,,.n.o.-"nt ana oarments seqmenr. Tne vam segmeniconrprises production of various types of yam (from cotton,

;;;d; il;;r;"i;"nJir,LiJoii"no y,ad p,oces-s,ng activit,es. Garment segment comp.tsesoIknitred garments.

I



RiskManagement

YourCompany has a comprehenslve risk rnanagement pollcy. The risk management poLicy interalia prov des for risk
identification, assessrnent, reporting and miligalion procedure. The rrsk managemenl framework actively supports
the goard in its strategic decision making. During the year, the Board, rev ewed the adequacy ofthe r sk management
framework of the Company, the key risks associated with the differenl businesses and lhe measures in place to
miligalelhesame.

Riskofrising pricing, fluct!ation in fore gn curency, change in Government pollcies and changing demand pattern are
some ofthe examples of risks being faced by companies. Company is taking adequate steps to m tigate s!ch risk by
buying raw maierial in big quantities at lower prices, hedg ng its currency by forward booking, keep sharp track of
Government pollcies and by expanding its suppliers range

lnternal Control Svstems and their adeouacy

Supreme Tex Mart Limited ("STN,L") has appropriate internal conhol sysiems for business processes, wllh regard to
efficiency of operalions, fin a ncial reporting a nd coniro s, com plia n ce with a p plica ble aws and regu lations, etc. Clearly
defined roles & responsibilities down the lineforallmanagerialposiiions have also been inst tut onalized. Al operaUng
parameterc are monitored and controlled. Regular lnterna audrts and checks ensure that responsibtlties are
executed effectrvely. The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors reviews the adequacy and effectveness of
intemal controlsystems and suggests improvements forstrengthening them from time totime.

HumanResources

During the year under review, yourCompany continued its concern foadevelopment of iis personnel through various
trainingprogrammes.Besides,l\y'anagementhaslaidspecalemphasisonstrengtheningHRactiviUesforal levels n
the Organization. lndustria I relation s durlng the yearwere cordial.

Corporate Social Responsibilitv

STN,'JL is fuliilling its Corporate Social Responsibiliiy ln hue sprit. STML has a strong sense of Corporate Social
Responsibility towards various stakeholders'viz. Employees, Sharehoiders. covernmenl, Customers, Suppliers,
Competitors, Society & Environment. '

Caulionary Statement

Statement in this "lllanagement D scussion and Analysis" describing the Company's objectives, projections,
estimates, expectations or predictions may be "fotuard lookng statements" within the meaning of applicable
securities laws and regulaiions. Acluai resulls cou d differ materia iy from those expressed or implied. lmportant
factors that could make a diflerence to the Company's operaiions include global and lndian demand supply
conditions, finished goods prices, feedstock availabiity and prices, cyclical demand and pricing in the Company's
principal markets, changes ln Governrnent regulalions, tax regimes, economic developmenls within lndia and the
c!unhieswiihin which the Company conducts businesses and otherfaclors such as liligaiion and a bou r negotiations.
lhe Companyassumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modiiy or revise anyfoMard iooking siatemenls, on the
basisof anysubsequentdevelopment, informationoreventsorothelwise.

OIVIDEND
ln viewofensuing expansions, Company has decided not to declare anydividend.

EXPANSION PLAN
The Projects related to Knilted carments, 66 KVA and expansion in Spinning Unit are fLllly iastalled.

AUDITORS
The Auditors, M/s Ashish Agarwal & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ludhiana will retire al the conclusion oi the
forthcomingAnnual General [4eeting and being eligible, olfer themselves for re-appointment.

AUDITORS'REPORT
The StatutoryAuditors ofthe Company in their Report have made an observation that the Company has not provided'il



for doubtfuldebts in respectofdebiors outstanding for over2 years as indicated in Note No. 17 and they have rel ed on
the representaiions received from ihe managementwith respectlothe recoverabtlity ofihese debtors.

The Management ofthe Company is confident about the recover ability ofthe said Debtors amounting 10 11.57 crore
as a resultlhey haven'lshown ihese debtors in doubtfuldebts. The other points ofAudito6' report on theAccounts are
se lf-explan atory and needs nocommenls,

DIRECTORS
Mr S.KAhuja, N,4r. Ajay Mahajan & lt4r R. C Singal- Directors ofthe Company reUre by rotation atthe conclus on ofthe
forthcorning Annual Genel"al MeeUng. They allare eligible for reappointrnent.

PERSONNEL
Since there is no employee receiving salary { 60 Lacs or more PA. orl5.O0 Lacs or more P.lV., there is no information
requirestobegivenpursuanttotheprovisionsofSection2lT(2A)oftheCompaniesAct,l956.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGSAND
OUTGO
Particulars with respect to conservation of energy and other areas as per Section 217(1) (e) of the Companies Act,
1956, read with the Companies (Dlsclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, '1988 are
annexed hereto andform padofthls repod

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Company is required to comply with the provision ofClause 49 ofthe Listing Agreements with Stock Exchanges and
Company has according ycomplied alllhe required provlsionsas detailed n annexure ofAnnualReport.

LISTING
Shares ofthe Company are listed on National Stock Exchange ol India Limlted (NSE) and Bombay Stock Exchange
Limited (BSE).

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 217 (2AA) oflhe CompaniesAct, 1956, the Directors confirm that

in the preparation ofthe annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and that
there are no materia I depadu res;
they have, in the seleclion oftheAccounUng Policies, consulted the SlatutoryAuditors and have applied them
consistently and madejudgments and estirnates that are reasonable and prudent so as to g ve a true and fair
viewof the state ofafialrs olihe Company at the end ofthe financlalyearviz.31 03.2013 and ofthe profit of
theCompanyforthatperiod;
they have taken proper and slfflcient care to the best oftheir knowledge and ability for the maintenance of
ad equate accou ntin g reco Tds ln accordance with the provisions of the Co m pa n ies Act, 1 956, for safeg uard ing
the assets of{he Company and forpreventing and detecting fraud and other i(egu ariUes;

iv) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

APPRECIATION AND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
Your Dkectors lake this opportunity to express gralitrde for.valuable assistance and co-operation extended to the
Company by Financial lnstitutions, Employees, Commercial Banksand otherauthorities-

For and on behala ol the Board

i)

iD

iii)

LUDHIANA
May 30, 2013

(AJAY GUPTA)
Managing Dire6tor

(GAUTAM GUPTA)
Jt. Managing Director

t



ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

INFORMATIONAS PER SECTION 217(1XE} READ WITH CO I\,,IPAN IE S (DISCLOSUfE OF PARTICULARS IN THE

iiEp"oiii 6i-a6Ano-oio-rnicrons)nUies, r e88AND FoRt\,fl NG pARr oF rHE DLRECToRS' REPoRT FoR

THEYEAR ENDED 31ST IVlARCH,2013 :-

1 CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

With continuous efforts, Company keeps on tryingto reduce and conholthe consumption offuel& electriclty'

2012-'13 20't1-12
Power and Fuel consumption

ELECTRICITY - Own Generation

lJnit Produced KWH in Lac

lJnii Produced /Ltr. of Diesel

Cost Per Unit

Electricity - Purchased

KWH in Lac)Unit Purchased

2011-',1220't2-43Eleclricity consumed Per Kg of Production

Dyeing

2. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Technoloqv absorption, lnnovario' a_d Resealch & Development

emphasiiis given bn quality rmp'oveme_I and proouci 'rogradation
Rules is given belot!:

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT (R& D)

(a) SoecificAreas in which R & D canied bv the Comoanv:

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OU.rGO:

Foreion Exchanoe Eamed (FOB Vatue of Export)

Forei;n Exchan6e Used (ciF Value of lmports)

tR & D) is a conti_uing Process and a contrnued
lnfornation as per FoIm_B oftheAn"rexure to the

The Comoanv has adopted latest new technology However, R & D has been carried in the areas of new

pioO*t a6r"rlrp."nt. itirprovement in the production process and qualtyof products

Benefits desired as a result of above R& D:

The efiorls have resulted in costcompetitiveness.

Fuiure Course of aclion:

The management is committed tocontinue R&Dtoincrease marketcompetitiveness'

lAmount in Crore)

1U.72



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

1. Company's Phi,osophy on Corporate Governance:
The company, while conducting its business has_been uphoJding the core varues such as transparency,
integrity, honesty, accountabirity and comprjance of raws. rn contjniration of its efforts towards perfo;manc;,
the Company intendsfo seize opportunities of tomorrow and create a future that will matie it the ueii
uornpany rn rts area of operations. This 'n tum wil ^elo to imp.ove the quar,ry of l.e of rhe conrun ries it
serves, e.g. Customers,Suppiiers, Government, Shareholders. iocal Communiiy, etc.

Your Companyis Commifted to followthe best & esiablished Corporate practices. We are happyto inform you
that your company's practices and poricies are significanry in conformiiywith the requ reme;6 stiputated uy
the SEBI

2.

a)

BOARD OF DTRECTORS

Size & Composition of Board

The Board is rn conformity with crause 49 0f risiing agreement and the composition as on 31.03.2013 was as
under:
One Non-Executive lndependent Chairman
Four Executive Directors
Five Non-Execuiive lndependent Direclors

None ofthe Directors on ihe Board is a lvlember on more than 1o committees and chairman of more than 5Committees (as per Clause 49(lXC)(i )) across all the companies in which he s a Director All the Directors
havemadethe req uisite d iscros ures regarding committee posrtions herd bythem in othercompanies.

The detailofthe composition ofthe Board, number oi drrectorship and committee po;iton held by each ofthe
directors a re g iven here under:

s.
No.

Name of
Directot

Designalion Calegory
No. of
Directorship
held in
other
Companies

No. ot Board
Commiftee
Membership
held in other
Companies

No. of 8oa.d
Committee
chairman
held in
other
Companies

Ajay i\rahajan Chairmen C.NE.I 7 2 2
2. S.K. Ahuia D reclor NED-I 10 2 2
3. A.P GLrpta D NED-I 6
4. R.C. Srnqal D NED-I I 5 4
5. B.B-Goel Director NED-I 2 2
6. Aiay Gupta [4anaoino Director EXE 3
7. Saniav Guola Whole-time Director EXE
8 Marcel l\renda Director NED.I

Gautam Gupta Jt- I\ranaoina Director EXE 3
10 Kuldeep Singh Whole-time Director EXE
-C-NE-1" Chairman - Non Executive-lndependent
'EXE" Executive
"NED-I" Non Execuiive -tndependent



b) Board Meeting:

During the yearended 31" [ilarch,2013 Six Board Meet ngs were held on thefol owing datesi

30.o5.2012, 21 .O7 .2012, 14 .O8.2012, 09.11 .2012, 13.02.2013 , 14 .03 .2413

c) Diaectors Attendane€ Record:

Attendance of Directors oI Board Meeting & at Annual General Meeting (AGM)

NAME OF DIRECTOR NO. OF BOARD
MEETING

ATTEN DED

WHETHER ATTE NDED
THE AGM H ELD ON

1A.OA.2012

1. Aiav Mahaian A (Zeto) No

2. S.K. Ah uia 01O n e) No

3 A P GuDta 0 (Zero) No

4. B.B.Goel 6 rsix) No
5 R C. Sinoal 6 (Six) Yes
6. Aiav Gupta 6 rsix)
7. Saniav GuDta 6 (Six)
8 Gaulem Guoia 6 (Six) Yes
9. Marsei Ie4enda O (Zeta\ No
10 Kuldeo Sinoh 5 (Five) No

d)

e)

3.

BOARD PROCEDURE
The annual calendar of Board lvleetings is the beginning of the financ al year. The Agenda ls clrculated in

advaoce to tire Board members. The items n the Agenda are baoked by comprehensive background
information to enable the Board to take appropriate decisions. The Board is also kept informed of maior

events/items and approvalstaken wherever necessary. The Managing D rectoratthe Board N,4eetrngs keeps

theBoard apprised of theoverall performance of the Company.

SHAREHOLDING OF NON.EXEGUTIVE OIRECTORS
None ofthe Non-ExecutiveDirector as on lvlarch 31 2013washoldingsharesoftheCompany However,

N,,l..Ajay Nrahajan, [/r.S.K.Ahuja & N/r. A.P Gupia are Norninee Directors of a shareholder namely PSIDC
(holding '1645222 Equity Shares).

CODEOFCONDUCT
The Company had adopted the Code of Conduct for all the Board membe.s and senior management
personnei. Furtherallthe Board members and senior management personnel (as per Clause 49 ofthe listing

Agreement) have affirmed the compliance with the respective Code of Conduct A declaration to this effect
signed bythe lvlanaging Dkectorforms part oilhis report.

4- AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Audit Committee has been consiituted as per section 292A of lhe Cornpanies Act, 1956 and the
guidelines set out in the listingAgreementwith the stock exchange.

Composition and Attendance
Duringlheyearended 3'1"'March,2013, Four [4eetings oftheAudiiCommitleewere held on following dates:

30 .o5.2012, 14 .08.2012, 09 .11 .2012, 13.02.2013

NAME OF THE MEMBER CATEGORY NO. OF MEETING
ATTENDED

1. R.C.Sinoal Chairman Non-Executive Director 4 {Four)

2. B.B-Goel Non-Executive Director 4 (Four)

3. Saniav GuDta Executive Director 4 (Four'l



These terms of relelence st pulaled by the Board of Director to theAudii Commitiee are as conlained the seciion 2924of
the companiesAct, 1956 and crause 49ofihe L !,ungAgreement.Al the membersare non-exelutlve oireclors except r\,4r
sanjay Gupta' who is Manag]ng Drrector, and al rh; m;mbers have req!is te finun","ii ni ."nug"r"nt expertise. Thecorpa'y secreraJ acle as the seL'etary ro me comr- hee. Iu'nJle: o' Teer rg oin-oi co,r-r'nree a.e .irc,, ateo toremDers ottteco-l,rtrttee and Board lepl apprised.

5, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

Remuneralion ofManaging/Executive Directorcforthe services.endered bythem:
Managing/Executrve directors have drawn their monthry remuneration (aI inciusive) consisting of
saiary, Allowances and bonus as approved bythe Board and shareholders as qiven below:

6.

Mr Sanjay cupta I1727BA
Mr Ajay Gupta <17278A
Mr Gautam Gupta 195,780

Delaii regarding total amount of remuneration paid and its e igibirty under CompaniesAct, 1956 has beenprovided n lre -oies on An^ua Acco_ntc !o. tre year.

Remuneration to Non-Executive lndependent Directors:
The company pays sittrng fee to al the non-execut ve directors for attending meetrngs of the Board and/orcommitteelhereof.

The company d d nol have any pecLrniary re ationship or rransactrons with the Non Executive Diaectors
during the fnanc alyear 2012-20i 3.

SHAREHOLDERS/INVESTORS GRIEVANCE AND SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE CUMMANAGEMENT REMUNERATION COMMITTEE.

This committee comprises ofSh.R.C.Singal (Chairman), Sh.B.B.coetand Sh.Sanjay Gupta.

The objective ofthe sharehoiders / rirvestors Grievance and share Transfer cornm ttee cum l\ranagement
Remuneration committee is to focus on the sharehorders crievance and ro stengthenihe rnvestor rerations.
h also dec des lhe narte.s rega'd,ng I\lanage.neni ReTuneralion.

P.Tl!.n lry-f:r,:i:1* 3f "' March, 20i3, rhe Company, hasiot received any sharehotders comptaint fromsrocK E).cnange/sEtst/Depaatment of Company Affairs/Registrar of Companies. Fjve meeijngs ofshareho,ders/rnvestors crievance and share Transfer cum vinagement ne;uneiation committee were
held Pn 21.05.2012, 21.07.2012, 03.11.2012, 05.A1.2OtZ, 13.02.iO13. t to refuesislor snare transier arepending with the Company.

Name and Address of the Compliance Officer:
Mr. Robin Vijan
Company Secretary
424, IndustrialArea -A .

Ludhiana.
Ph. 0161-6614400, 22227 19, 991 5700175
E-mail - robinviian(Osupremetexmart.com

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Th_e last three AnnualGeneral Meetings were held as perdetailgiven below:

7.

FYending

31-03.2012

Time

12.00 Noon

Heldat

424,lhdustrial
Area-A, Ludhiana

Date Oay

14.08.2012 Saturday



31.03.2011

31.03.2010

06.08.20'1'1

06.08.2010

Saturday

Friday

12.00 Noon

'12.00 Noon

424,lndustrial
Arca-A, Ludhiana

424,lndustrial
Area-A, Ludhiana

appointment of Mr. Gautam Gupta as an22dAG l\,,1 in 201 0

23'AGM in 20',11

24^ AGMin2012

During the year

Postal Ballot:

During the year
balloi.

DISCLOSURES

One Special Resolution regarding
Executive Director was passed.
No special Reso[]tion was passed.
No special Resolution was passed.

ended 31"'l\rarch,2013, none Extra-ordinary General l\,4eetings was he d

ended 3'1"' Nlarch, 2013, the Company has not passed any resoluiions lhrough postal

9.

10.

A. Related Party Transactions
During the year under review the Company has entered into the follow ng iransaction, howeverlhese are not
in conflictwith the interestofthe Companyi

a) Contract was entered with Company's sister concern which is a limited Company for sale/purchase of
goods at market price.

b) Building ofa sister concern is being used by the Company as Reglstered Office ofthe Company at a very
nomina, an nual rent of 12.4 Lacs.

Except as aforesaid, during the financial year 2012-2013 ihere were no materially signifcani t€nsactions
enteredintobe veen the Company and ts promoters directors or the management or relatives, etc thatmay
have potential conflict with the interests of the Cornpany. Declarations have been received fTom the senior
management personnelto this effect. Company does not have any subsidiary.

B. Compliance by the Company

a) During the last three years, no penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by the Stock
Exchange orSEBIorany olherstaiutoryauthorities on matiers related to capital markets.

b) Company has not denied any personnel, access to Audlt Committee for informing unethical or improper
practice.

c) Company has complied with allthe rnandatory requiremenls ofcorporate governance.

GENERAL INFORMATION FORSHAREHOLDER

l) Annual General llreeting
TheAnnual General Meeting will be held on F.idaythe 30"August,2013 ai 12.00 noon at Registered Office of
the Company at 424, lndustrialArea -A, Ludhiana.

b) Date of Book Closure
26" day ofAugust, 2013 to 30b day ofAugust2013.
(Both days inclusive-forthe purpose ofAGM/Annual closure oi books).

c) Listns



The Company has pai.i ihe Ann!al Lisiing fees, fo. the financial years 2A12'13 &2013'14

d) ReoistrarandTransferAgent:

Shares are transferred through the undel noted agent only:

Beetal FinanciaL& Computer Seryices (P) Limited,

BeetalHouse,3" Floor,

99, Madangir, BH-Local Shopping Complex

Near Dada Hars!khdas Mandlr,

NewDelhi 110062.

e) Mark€t P.ice Data for the vear 2012-13:

BSE

Phone

ContactPerson
E-mail

Maximum Price Quoted

Minimum PriceQuoted
NSE

[,,laximum Price Quoted

N4inimum Price Ouoted

Categow
Promoters

Prlvale

PSIDC

lndian Publlc

NFVOCB

011-29961281-82
Mr.Punit l\,4ittal

beetal gg@sify.com

Rs. 9.00pershareof Rs.5.

Rs. 1.57 per share ofRs.5.

Rs. 9l0perShareofRs.s
Rs. L70 per Share ofRs.5.

0 Shareholdino Pattern as on 31'' March-?o.-13.

No. of shares

3,59,00,748

16,45,222

1,51,39,225

1,18,89,718

%aqe of Shareholdino

55.60

23.44

14.41

s)

crand Total 6.45.74,963 100.00

Distributio't Schedule as on 31n March' 2013'

Nominal Value of each share is Rs.5
Shareholding of

Nom inal value of
Rs.

Number
of Share

Yoage
lo Total

No. of
Shares

Rs. % age to
Total

Uo to 5000 974 72.26 3_38.634 16,93,170.00 o.52
5001 to 10000 138 10 24 2.2 L986 11 49.S30.00 0.36
10001 to 20000 83 6.16 2,52,919 12.64.595.00 o3s
20001 to 30000 30 1.55.761 7,78,805.00 0.24
30001 to 40000 15 1 .11 1,04,023 5.20.1 55.00 o-17
40001 to 50000 19 1.41 I 7A 724 8.S3.620.00 o.2a
50001 to 100000 2a 2.08 4.29 _120 2'1.45,600.00 0.66

100001 and above 61 433 6.2 L85.796 31,44,28,980.00 97.38
Total 1.348 100.00 6.45.7,1.963 32.28.74.815,00 t 00.00



h) Dematerialization of shares and liouiditv:

Percentage of Shares
Physical form

as on 31 03.2013 held in

Eleclronic iorm with NSDL
Electronic form with CDSL
The Company's shares are
Exchangeof lndia Limited.

:45.95
| 35.44
:18.61

traded on the Bombay Stock Exchanqe Limited and on The National Stock

0 The quarterly resu lts and informaUon regarding next Board l\,leetings is submitted to Stock Exchanges and is
published in the newspapers. lt is also posted on the website of the Cornpany, viz.
www su o remetexma rt. com -

The financial yea r of the Company underreview;s from 1"April20'12 to 31"'March 2013.

Plant Location:

Spinning Unit 1 - Village Kanganwal, PO. Jugiana, Ludhiana,
Spinning Unit 2 - Village Kanganwa , PO. Jugiana, Ludhiana,
Dyeing Ljnit - B-72, Phase Vlll, Focal Point, Ludhiana
Ga'.nenl Un\ - V:llage Paharuwa', L.rdh ana.

D

k)

l) Address forthe Correspondence:

Supreme Tex l\,4art Limiied
424, lndustrial Area-A, Ludhiana -141003.
Phones: 0161-6614400, 2222719 Fay| 0161-2609949
E-mail: robinvijan@supremetexmart.com
Website: www.supremetexmart.com

DECLARATION

l-AjayGupta. Managing DirectorofSupremeTex l\rart Limited. herebydeclarethat

Company has adopted code oiconductfor its Directors and the Senior l\,4anagemeal personneland ihe
same is posted on ihe Company'swebsite.

All the members of the Board of Directors and the Serior l\,4anagement personnel have afiirmed
compliance with the Code ofConduct,applicable to them as laid down by the Board of Dkectors in terms
ofClause 49(1) (D) (ii) oflhe ListingAgreemententered into with ihe stock exchanges, for the year ended
[,,larch 3'1,2013.

For Supreme Tex l\,4art limited

sd/-
(Ajay Gupla)

Managing Director



CERTIFICATE
We herebyfurther certify that:

a. We have reviewed financial statemenis and the cash flow statement for the
the bestof theirknowledgeand belief :

i. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contaln
statements that might be misleading;

ii. these statements together present a kue and fak view ofthe Company,s affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting sta nda ds, applicable laws and regulations.

b. There are, tothe best ofourknowledge and belief, notransaciions entered jnto bylhe Companyduring ihe year
which are traudulent, illegalor violaiive ofthe Company's code ofconduct.

c. We accept responsibllity for establishing and maintaining internal controls for flna ncial repo rU ng and thatwe have
evaiuated the effectiveness of internalcontrol systems ofthe company pedaining to linanciai reporting and we
have effective internalaudit & controlsystem commensuraie wiih the size & nature ;f our businessi -

d. We are committed to indicate to the auditors and theAuditcomrnittee
i. significantchanges in internal control over financia I re portin g during the year, ifany;
ii.significani changes in accounting policies during the year, ifany, and that the same shallbe dlsclosed in the

notes to the financial statements; and
iii.inslances of signiflcant fra!d. if any, of which we have become aware and the invo vement therein, if any, of

the rnanagement or an employee having a significant role n the Company,s internal control system over
financial reporting-

iv We have disclosed allthe requisite informalion toAudit Comm ttee &Auditorsi

There was no.matter regarding non-compliance by lhe Company ofany provision oflisting agreement, also there
were no penalties, strictures imposed on the Company bythe Stock Exchange orSEBloaany statutory authority.
on any matterrelated to capitalmarkets, during the astthreeyears;

SecretarialAudit Report regarding reconciliation ofshares is being sent regularlyto Stock Exchanges.

year ended 31.03.2013 and that to

For Supreme Tex IVIart Limited

Ludhiana:
[4ay 30, 20'13

sd/-

I\ranaging Director

sdl

Accounts Head



AiJditor's C-erlificate on Compliance with lhe conditions of Corporate covernance underclause 49 ofthe Listing Agreement

TO

THE MEMBERS OF
SUPREME TEX MART LIMITED

y."jll:.irlT:::" tre comp,iance. o[ co-noitions o. Corpo.are covernalce by Suprene Te] Varr Lrm;reo [rreuompany ) rortheyearendedMarch3l.20l3asstipurateo,ncra-se4g0ftueListi:gAgree.rentortnecompany
wilh stockexchanges.

J* :g!,fl* d 
"glditions 

of CorpoJate covernance is the responsibility of the t\Ianagement. Our examjnaUon

*,:,]l*,::,l:,.",1:"1":"?l^I^"^g,::_"!,1-:"- i1o impremenlaron ih;r;;r ja"pt"ir ilv thi comp"ny r"l. 
""",ri"s::Tlli:i^":,yl* -":nditions 

orcorporare Governance. rt ls neither 
"" 

;;;ii;;;u;'";p;";iiii 
"iiJi,lr"",] 

ji iii|financial statements of the Company.

ln ourop;nion and to the best ofour information and according to the explanaiions given to us and the representationsmade by the Drrectors and the Managernent, we certify liat the c"rpanv n""s *rpri"d with the conditions ofCorporate Gove.n a nce as stipu lated in iie aoove T e.tion ed L.st,ng Ag.ee r""nt. 
_ '

We further slate that such comoliance is neither an assurance as to the future viabjlity ol the Company nor of theefficiency or effectiveness with which the [,4anag".*il"i 
"""ariLJtn; "ff;. Jii;'&rrprry.

Ludhi.trI
May30,2013

Ior Ashish Agarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountatrts
Firm Reg. No.010788N

(ASHISHAGARWAL)

M. No. 089579

AUDITORS' REPORT

To

TheShareholden,
Supreme Te! Mart Limited

l'we have audited &e atrached barance sheer of M/s s*."*".rotr,*, 
"r*,ed 

as ar 3i" March, 2013, the profit and lossaccount and the cash flow stalemed for tle year ended olr rhar dare annex"a trr"*i". irr""" ii"rn.ia1 staiements are thercsponsibilitv of re compatrv\ management. our rcsponsibility is to express an 
"pJ". ." ii*" r,i*".i"r s&tements based on

2 we condrcled our audit in accodance wi.h auditing-st&dar_dsgereraly accepred in tndia. These starfiards require thar we planandperform ih€ auditto obtain reasonable assu ce;boutwhetierthe ar"nancii statlGa #i"" or-^t".ialmissrarement Ahaudit ircludes examininS, on test basis, evidence supporring the amouns and disct..ri""iiti" li*"*t 
""t"-"nts. 

An audir alsoircludes assessirg the accountins principr€s use<L;d 
",F,if,.-t ."ri,,uie; ;;;;;t;;;;*,, _* ."1t;;;;;;;overall finaDcid I 

"raremen, 
presenradon. we berie\ e rharo;aud, pro!ideqJ rcas*rUiir^i, i.'i"* 

"p;, 
i.".



3.As required bytheCompanies (Auditors' Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central Government of lndia in terms of
sub-section (4A) of Seclion 227 of the Companies Aci, 1956, we enclose in the annexure a statement on the
matiers specified in paragraph 4 ofthe said ordet

4.Fufiherto ourcomments in theAnnexure referred to in paragraph 3 above, we reporithat:
a)We have obtained all the lnformation and explanalions, which to the besl of our knowledge and belief were

necessaryforthe purpose of ouraudit;

b)ln ouropinlon, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept byihe Company so faT as appears irom
ourexamination of ihose books;

c)The balance sheet, proflt and loss accoLrnt and cash flow stalement dealtwith by this report are in agreement with
the books ofaccount:

d)ln ouropinion, the balance sheet, profit arld loss accouni and cash flow statement dealt wiih by this repori comply
with the accounting standards referred to in sub-section (3C) ofsection 211 ofthe CompaniesAct, 1956;

e)The Company has received writlen representations from the direclors as on 31'11\,4arch, 2013, except from the
nominees directors underseotion 274(1)(g) ofthe Compan esAct, 1956, whlch have been taken on record bythe
Board of Djreclors. We have been informed that ihe nomlnee directors are not requlred to comply with the
requirements of the afoaesaid section 274(1Xg) ofthe Companies Act, 1956 pursuanl to the relevant notification
issued bythe Cenkal Government;

We report that none ofihe d rector is disqualified as on March 31'', 2013 from being appointed as a director in

lerms ofclause (g) ofsub-section (1) ofSection 274 ofthe CompaniesAct, 1956.

D As indicated in Note No.17, the Company has notpravided for daubtful debls in respect of debtorsoutstanding for
over 2 years and we have relied an the representalions received from the management wilh respect to the
recovera bi I ity of these debtors.

Subjectlo above, in ow opinion and io the best of our informatlon and according to lhe explanations given to us,
the said accounis read iogether with.the slgnificant accounting policies and other notes thereon give the
information requked by the Companies Act, 1956, in ihe manner so required and give a true and fair view in

conformitywith the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia:

i)
ii)

ii)

in the case ofbalance sheet, ofthe state ofaffairs ofthe Company as at 31'' N4arch,2013l
in the case ofthe slatementofprofitand loss, ofthe profit forihe year ended on thatdate;and

in ihe 6ase ofcash flow statement, ofthe cash ilows forlhe year ended on that date.

Ludhiana
May 30,2013

ForAshish Agarwal & Co.
Chartered Accounianls
Firm Reg. No.o'10788N

Ashish Agarwal
Partnet

M No 089579



Annexure to the Auditor's RePort
(Referred to in paragraph 3)

'1.1n respect of fixed assets:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars lncluding quaniitative details and

situation of fi xed assets
b)According to the information and explanauons given to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the

manag;ment during the year. No discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification ' ln ouropinion' ihe

freque"ncy of plrysical ve;fication offixed assets is reasonable having rcgard to the slze of the Company and

natuae ofits business.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has notdisposed ofi su bstantial pa rt

of its fixed assets during theYear.

2.ln respect ofits inventories:

a) iccording tothe inforrnation and explanations given to us, the nventories have been p hyslca!ly verifled bythe
' 

managerient ai the close of year ln our opinion the frequency of veriflcation is reasonable.

b)lnour-opinionandaccordingtotheinformationandexplanationsgiventous'theprocedulesofphysical
Verillcation of inventories followed by ihe management as evidenced by ihe witten procedures and

instructionsarereasonableandadequateinrelationtothesizeofthecompanyandnatureofitsbusiness.
c) -fhe Company is maintaining proper records of inventory As explained to us, no material discrepancles were

noticed on physical veriflcalion behveen physica stocks and book records

3. a) Acmrding to the inforrnation and explanauons given to us, the Company has not granied loans secured or
- 

unsecured to companies, firm or other parties covered in the reg]Ster maintained Under section 301 of the

6ompaniesAct, 1 956

b) ln respeci ol loans, secured or unsecured, taken by ihe Company from companies firms or oiher parties

covered in the register maintained under section 301ofthe companiesAct, 1956, according to informalion and

explanationsgiven to us: '
The Company has taken !nsecured loans amounting to'12.98 crore from hvo pa.ties covered in the register

maintained under section 3ol ofthe companies Act.1956. The rnaximum amount involved during the year was

<12.98 crore.
lnouropinionlherateofinterestandothertermsandcondilionsofihesaidloanarenot.pr"lmafacle,prqUdicial
io the interest ofthe Company. The loan ls repayable on demand'

4-lnouropinionandaccoldingtotheinformationandexplanalionsgiventous,thereisanadequateinlernal
contlolsyslemcommensuratewiththeSizeofthecompanyandnaiureofitsbusiness,forthepurchaseof
inventoryandfixedassetsandsaleofgoodsandServices.Duringthecourseofouraudil'Wehavenot
observed any continuingfailureto correct m4orweaknesses in lnternalcontrol system '

5- a)ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the particulars of contracts or
,arrangements 

referred to in section 301 of lhe companies Act, 1956 have been entered in the register

maintained under that section.
b)ln our opinion and accofding to the information and explanafions given to us, the transactions made in

pursuance of contracts or arrangements entered in the rcgister maintalned under section 301 of the

bompaniesAct, 1956 and exceeding Rupees five Lacs or more in respe6t ofeach party during the year' have

beenmadeatpriceswhicharereasonablehavingregadtotheprevalentmarketpricesattherelevanttime,

Accordingtotheinformationandexplanationsgiventousthecompanyhasnotacce'pteddeposilscovered
underthe-provisionsofseciio.5SAand5SAAoranyotherrelevantprovisionsoftheCompaniesAct,,l956and

t



7.

8.

La)

b)

11.

'17

13.

14.

'10.

12.

15.

16.

the Companies (Acceptance oi Depos,ts) Rules 1975. No order has been passed by the Company Law Board
or NationalCompany LawTribunalor Reserve Bankof lndia orany Courtor any otherTribunal.

ln our opin ion the Com pany has an internal audit system commensu rate with its slze a nd n at! re of its bus iness.

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts relating to materials, labour and other items of cost
maintained by the Company pursuant io the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of
cost records under section 209(1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956 and we are ofthe opinion that prtua facielhe
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintalned.

Aocording to the records of the Company, undisputed statulory dues incudng plovident fund, investor
education and protection fund, employees' state lnsurance, income tax, sales tax, wea th tax, service tax,

customs duty, excise duty, cess and other material slatuiory dues applicable 1o the Company, ifany, have been

reqularly deposited with appropriate authorities. Accord ing to the informaiion and exp anations glven to us, no

undisputed amounts payable in respect ofthe aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 31'' N4arch, 2013, for a
period ofmore than six months fiom the dale they become payable.

According to the informaiion and explanations glven to us, ihere are no disputed statutory dues that have not
been deposited on account ofmatters pending before the appellate authorit es.

The Company does not have accumulated losses. The latter part ofthe question relating to net worth is thLrs

not appliaable to the Company. Further, the Company has nol incurred cash losses during the financial year
covercd underaudit and in the lmmediaiely preceding financ alyear

ln ouropinion and accordlng tothe information and explanations given to us, the Company has noi defaulted in

repaymenl ofduesto banks and flnanc alinstilutions.

According to the information and explanat ons grven to us, the Company has not granted any loafs and

advances on the basis of securily by way of pledge ofshare, debentures and other securities. Therefore, the
paovisionsofclause 4(xii) ofihe Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2003 are nol appl cable to the Company.

The Company ls not a chit fund or a nidhi mutual beneflt fund/society. Accordingly, the provislons of clause 4
(xiii)ofthe Companies (Auditols Report) Order2003 are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not dealt or traded in share,

securities, debentures and other investments. Iherefore, ihe provisiofs of clause 4(xiv) of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order2003 are notapplicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given io us, the Company has nolgiven any guarantee forloans
taken by others from banks. Accordingly the provisions of4(xv) ofthe Companies (Auditor's Reports) Order

2003 are notapplicable to the Corrpany.

ln ouropinion and according to the infomation and explanations given to us, the term loans have been applied
forthe purpose forwhich they were obtarned.

According to the information and explanaiions given to us and on an overallexamination ofthe balance sheetof
the Company, we reportthatnofunds raised on short{erm basis have been used forlong term investment.

According to lhe information and explanations given lo us, the Company has noimade preierentialallolment to
the parties and companies covered in lheregistermaintained undersection 301 ofthe CompaniesAct, 1956.

18.



24.

19.

21.

According lo the information and explanalions given to us, the Company has not issued debenlures during the
year. Accordingly the provisions of clause 4(xix) of the Cornpanies (Auditols Report) Order 2003 are not

applicable to the Company.

According tothe inFormation and explanations given to us, ihe Company has not rarsed money bywayofpublic

;ssue during the year. Accordingly, the provisions ofclause 4(xx) of the above said order are nol applicable to

theCompany.

Based upon the au d it proced u res perform ed and theinformalion and explan ations given io u s, no fraud on or by

the Company has been noticed or reported during the yearended 31"'March 20'13.

For Ashish Agarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.010788N

ASHISH AGARWAL

I{. No. 089579Ludhiana
May30,2013

To
The Board of Direclors
Supeme Tex Mart Limited

ln lerms oi Rule 4 (a) of the Companies (Disqualiflcalion of Dlreclors under seciion 274 (1) (g) ofthe CompaniesAct,
1956) Rules,2003 we N,4/s. Ashish AgaMal & Co., charteredAccountants based on our examination oflhe books and

records ofthe Company, carried oul in accoTdance with the requirements oflhe Guidance Note on Section 227 (3) (e)

and (f) oI the Companies Act, 1956 issued by the lnstitlte of Chartered Accountants of india, do hereby certify thal
none of the directors of the Company, M/s. Supreme Tex Mart Limited as on 31"' l\4arch, 2013 is disqualified for

appointmeni as director in the aforementioned Company in terms ofclause (g) ofsub section (1) of section 274 oflhe
CompaniesAct, 1956.

Ludhiatra
May30,2013

For AshishAgarwal & Co.

Charter€d Accorntants
Firm Reg. No.010788N

(ASIIISH AGAR\IAL)

M, No.089579

i



Balance Sheet Ae at l,ila.ch 31 , 201 3
As al [,43rci] 3r,

2012
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Fun.ls
Share Capita
Resetues and Surplus

Share Application Money Pendjng Allohent

t{on.Curcnt Liabilities
Long Term Borowings
Deierrcd Tax Liability (rEt)
Long Term Paovlsions

Current Liabilitie6
Short Tem Bono$rings

Ofe. Cuneni L abllities
Sho't Term PrcvLsions

TOTAL

ASSETS

Tangible Assets
lntar€ible Assets
Expendiiur-a on Power Lines
Capital Work-in-Progress

Long Tenn Loans and Advances
Other Non-Cuff ent Assets

lnvsrtories

Cash and Bank Balances
Short Tenn Loans and Pdv?nces
Oiher Current Assets

TOTAL

322279T15
14$9118147

322463315
1349246273

179267822

,6731301

2r80120060
316030506

7247863

'1631309584

5

6
7

8

I
10

1915564971

233034100
8804135

2503358429

1650295559
983279092
484258484
52693684

2157413206

1376733474
926684821
305393851
62415615

3166526815 2671224761
7668674367 6459937555

11

12

13

3286988919
4818948

493l5
18674432
54102318
633U812

2773lc6692
6145761

459757
42979345
35332869
4427481215

16

17

18

15

3427988r/4

2624364416
$7242883
121209065
42U94325
233814904

2902599235

1903475551
755020276
63392788

607118193
228331511

4%0685593 355134319
7668574357 6459937555

Poiioes & Notes on Financial Siatements

For and on behalf of Board As per our Report of even clate atlached
ior ASHISH AGARWAL & CO,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REGN. NO. O1O788N

sd/-
Gautam Gupta
Jt Managlnq Director

Robin Vdan
Company S€cretary

lAshish AgarwEi)
PARTNER

MNO.089579

sd/-
Aay GupE
Managjng Director

LUDHIPNA
iray 30,2013



StatenEnt of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended March 31 2013 (Amount in )

Paniculars Note Forthe Year Ended March 31.

2013 2012

Ii@ME
Rer'eiue from Operations (gross)

Less: Excise Dlty
Rs/enue from Operations (net)

Other lncome
Total Revenle

EXPENSES
Cost of Raw Materlal Consumed

Purdas€s of Traded Goods
(lncreaseyDecrease in lnventories of Finished

Goods and WolK in Progress

Emplq/ee Benefit Expense

Fina.ce Cosi
Depreciation and A,nodizaiion Expense

Gher Expenses
Total Expens€

Profit Before Tax
Tax Exp€rEes
Current Tax
MAT Credit Entitlement

Wealth Tax
Deferred Tax
Taxes of Earlier Years

Pofit for the Year From Continuing Operatidns
Profit for the Year

Earning Per Equity Share of 5/- each

Basic
Dillned

19

19

20
8935830559 U47911031

17722471

894922U75
13389916

947714

8464891't62
16980131

8841$8n3 8465633,102

21

22

24

26
27

6027018685
58gA1T2

87233446
169355478
492134187

17A3U074
115847757/

5457103333
872229982

(113r'.87028)

157548552
511173370
17328U72

1170189262
86Sm84709 8227W343

251053564

s3693000
50230000

4410

829S6406

237649659

50795000
47548000

14@
78772U7

4057914 (2848398)

160531834 158477310

160531831 1&77310

2.49
2.49

3,M
3M

Policies & Noles on Financial Statements

For and on behalf of Board

sd/-

Ajay Guda
Managirg Diredor

sdl
Gadam Gupia
Jt. [4anaging Diredor

As per our Report of even daie attached
for ASHISH AGARWAL & CO

CFIARTERED ACCOUNIANIS
FIRM REGN NO O1O788N

sd/-
(Ashish Agarwal)

PARTNER
[r.ND.089579

sd/-

Robin Vljan

Company secrelary



Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended l/tarch 31 2013

For and on behal{ of Board As per our Reporl of even date atiaclEd
for ASH SH AGARWAL & CO.

CI.IARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REGN. NO, O1O788N

sd/-
(Ashish Agarwel)

PARTNER

sd/-

Aay Gupla

sd/-

Galtam cupla
sd/-

Robin Vian
Company SeoetaryManaging Drcctor 

"t. Managing Diredo.

LUDHIANA

PARTICU_ in
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MAR-CH 31,

2013 2012

lNet Profit before tax and extraordinary jtenB
lAdjusted tor:
I Depreciation and Amortizatjon
I Bad Oebts written off
I lnsurahce claim wfitten off

Provisions no longer roquired wriften back
lntorest reeeived
lnterest and Financial charg,os
ProfitcyLoss on sale of Fixed Assets

Operating Profit before Wo*ing Capital Changes

Adjusted for:
lncrease(-yoecreas€ in Trade and Other Receivabtes
lncrcase(-)/Decrease in lnventories
lncr€asdDecrsasec) in T€de and Other Liabilities

Cash Generaied from Operations

Taxes Paid
ilet Casll from Operating Activities

251053564

1703t/.074
2g$375

,17925043

1262022\
('103s5r25)

492134,187
2644614

81069000

i721488865)
224262231 (416157634t

5o98e3oal

I
(58445094r1

4514479841

67499714Affifri,

237649659

173265472
3242967

121,t72141
(7377U8)

511173870
(97s9t61)

156097479
(205786700)
(f28943186) (1796324 07)

726445334

668428082
906077741

123901142\l

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVIIIES
Purchase of Fixed Assots
Sale of Fked Assets
Interest received

Net C?sh used in Investing Activities

(675504871)

149s6092
'10355125

{650i93&.,41

(139219075)
14176942
7377A4€

{11766128$-

c_ CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings
Proceeds faom Short TeIm Boraowings
lnterest Paid
Proc€eds from lssuo ot Share Capital
Proceeds Irom Share Application money

N€t Cash from Financing Activitjes

264555089
273562085

{488286528)

206731301
----E6i€4-i

118887?/121
{132728129)
(493763942)
2@263707

161510177A\

NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AS ON 01.04,2012
cAsH & cAsH EQUTVALEUTS AS ON 31.03.2013

57816277
63392788

Er2o9o6s

(30221863)

93614657
$as78e

May30,20'13

M NO. 089579



SIGNIFTCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1.

A)

company overview:

suoreme Tex IVart Ltd ("STML")is an inteo.aled lextile organization based at L-dhidna STML Tanuiactu'es
uJiious type ofyarns a_d garments forcusl-omers i^ oomestic and inlernaiion a I na rkPlc

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Preparation offinancial statements:

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis underthe historicalcost convention, in accordance with

ti.liineiittv 
"*epteo 

;cioJnting principles in lndia and the provisions ofihe companiesAct' 1956

UseotEstimates:

The Dreoaralion of financial slale'rents i'conformity wlh Ihe qe"eral'y accepted acco-nti-g prilc p-a s'

iJ"rii" ".tir'jii. """ 
,!sumpiions to be made t'rat efelr lhe -epoied aToL-I of assets and labriit es as oftre

;;;;i i;;";;,;i;;;;a and tre 'epo'ted amounl of reven.e and exoenses oL'rilg tl"e repo'1ing period'

OTifere"id fjltwe"" if,"actualresults arid esUmates are recognized in the period in whichthe results are known

/materialized.

Revenue Recognilion;

a) Sales-'SilJicomprisesateofgoods,servicesandexportincenuvesRevenuefromsaleofgoodsisrecognized'

B)

c)

D

iD

ii0

b)

When allsionificant rish and'ewards o'ow'lersLip is lrans'ered Lo Ihe buyerand the Corpa_y'ela'ns _o

etfeitiui Co-ntrotottf'" qoods t'arsferred Io a degrAe usual y associdled with owners_ip and
iiJiignifo"ritiini".t""ini, exists regarding ihe;mount oicbnsrdera1on thatwil be denvedfrom the sale of

iherevenueinrespectofExpon.rcentivesislecognzedo_t"epostexportbasis.

lnteresl:
tnilieii income is recogn;zed on atime proporlion basistaklng in to accountthe amountoutstanding'

D)

c) lnsurance and otherclaims:-'HJuenulinriioectofclaimsrsrecognizedwhennosignificantuncertaintyexislswithregardtotheamount

toberealized aid the ultimate collection thereof.

Employee Benefits:

a) ShortTerm EmDIovee Benefits:- sii"rt i"rii gmriiov'"; Benefits are recoqnized as an expense on an undescended basis in the proflt and
,oss account of ihe'vearrn which the related service is re.dered.

b) PostEmploymentBenefits:

i) Defined Contribution Plans:

ProvidentFund:
Coniribufion to Provident Fund is made in accordance with the provisions o{ the Employees

Fund and Miscellaneous Provision6Aci, 1952 and ischarged to ihe profitand lossaccount
Provident

actuarialvaluation as at the close of



H)

E) Tangible f ixed Assetsir) Fixed Assets a re sta Ied at h isrorica I cosL 'ess 
a ccu rnu laled de ore( ation.ii) Costollixed assets co.n p rises ,ts pu.chaseprice inajivinriouiiolelipe-air-re

(Doth 0trectand i^di.ect)rorbringi^g an assetto itswo.king cond rion foris intended
use.

iii).Subs-equ-entexpendilurerelatedtoanitemoffixedassetisaddedtobookvalueonyifincreasesthefuture
beneflrs from the existing asset beyond its previousry asseisea stinaaio oi 6e.rorrini". nr oii"i
g-1?9!-"9. r,e charged to slalenenr of profr a^o oss'for rhe oerioo ouri-g w-r(h sucfr eipenses'aielncurreaJ

iv) Gains oflosses arising from de-recognition offixed assets are measured as difference behr'r'een netdisposalproceeds a.d rhe carryrngeToult ollne asset ano are iiiog;; n rhe statenenr of p.ofit a^oloss wnen tl^e asser ts derecogn.zeo.

F) lntangibleAssetsi
lotangible assets are stated ai cost of acquisition nei of recoverable taxes less accumutated amount ofamoitizalion-

G) Depreciation:

L)

i) Depreciation on lixed assets is provrded on straight line method in accordance wrth and in the mannerspecilled ir tne scnedJle XIV to the ComodniesAct. I956ii) Deprecialion on assets cost,ng t.5OOOL or ess s L-argeo @ t O0oo.

Amortization:
i) The leasehold land is amortized overthe period oflease.ij) lntangible assets are amortized on skarght line meihod overtheirestimated usefullife_

lnventories:
lnventories a re vaiueo atcost o.1et'eal:zaore val-a whc-e!er s.owe-.T-acost..n-especro,varioLsiremsof
inventory is assigned by usi.g tne Io towi-q cost forn- a;i) Raw Materials on FIFO besis olus o,rear experses.ii) Sloresandsparesarwe,ghtedaveraqeba;,s plLsorrecreioenses.
lll) Work in process at raw Tatena'.ocl n s conv;rS o. cosi deoend nq uoon lhe <tage ofCOmp elion.iv) Frnished coods al raw nareriat co>r pr-s con,,";.io:io.i. eiili""j.ii ii'a-po,ic'a"u e ara ot"e. ouerrreacsincurred to bnng the goodstotnerp.eie-rCono ib;;";l;;"i;;. " --'' """""""

Cenvat i
Cenvat credit Of excise dutv oatd on inorns, capital assets and input services iS recognized tn accordance w,ththe Cenvat Credil RuIes.20O4.

Subsidy:
Govemment grants available to the company are recognized when there is a reasonable assurance ofcompliancewirh the cond itions atiached io s uch'g ra nts and"whei; b;n;riti in r-esieit tiereolrave beenearnedand it is reasonabty certain that the utumate c; eclion wi b; ,;".' c;r;;;;;;i;rtsiay in tfre naiuleiipromole/s conhibution is credited to Ce.irat Reserve. The Governmint sriiiay ieia"reO t ir.pecmJiiset Lreduced from the costofthe said asset.

BorrowingCosts:
Borrowing costs tnat are drrecfly attribulabre to rhe acquisihon or consrrucrion o[ a quahry,ng asset arecapitalized as part ofihe cost of such asscr. eua,ifving ass;i.i;;e ihainJiiiis-a iiv ,la'l e" irOsuniia, peiroJoitime to qet .eadv for irs inrenoed use. arr n,hei b"ri<;v,-i"s ;sG ;,! iei;s-.i#il;L;"ro"n"" ,n rhe penoo .n
which they are incuned.

Segment lnformation:
Segment informalion is Dreoared in confnrn;ty with account'ng porictes adopted lo. p.epa.|ng ano o.esentingthe Iina ncia I staremen ts dflhe entercrises as a whole.

Opcrating Leases:

Assets acquired oq reases where;n a significanr ponion of tne risk and 'ewards ofthe ownersh,p a.e reiained bythe.lessor are ciassilted as ooerating t;ase. Lei* ,e"Gr piiJ .oi.Jcr,'iLZ.-u""""ilr"rJiisnir"d i"-";;;;;;;isyslemaric basis overthe lerm oflea+

J)

K)

M)

I

N)



O) ForeignCurrencyTransactions, Foreion currencv transact,ons are .eco.ded on i4i;al recogrit.on i_ Ine reponinq cu-encv. by apoiVl'g to Lhe

fni"ini crrrencv'amo-nttne exchanqe rate between tLe reportt_g curre_.y dnd the tore gn-cu're^cy aII_e oale

;'',h-; i;;;;;d;;pierport sitei w'ic' are recorded aI a 'are noliI ed bv the.c-sto'ls for n!oice ourposes

i. ir," "iiJiiii 
uppr"iinrate the actu;t rate at the date of transaction. The exchange flucluation arising as a

*.ilii,li*""tt"1icjn of erpo.t brll sicCounted for as difference in exchange rates The amount of such

dlfferences ii excnanqe ral;,sin(l.ded unoel the l_ead lurnover'
,ii, lri;;"j;;i;-; o;no"rinatea i- a tore qniuriencv are epoledatt-1ecos'ngIaieasatredateo'barance"" lr,J.i i:1"_"."-"iLi'|.v ii"."r*n,"^ a,e 

"""ij.ed 
airar'va,ue oeno"r,i.ated ir a b.eign cu-encya'e repo'1ed attEe

eiihJnoe ratethatelistedwhen suchvaluesweredetermined'
ri ir iil 'if!Yr'i--r-J; 

a .-iornGiii-g ;t ihe .""oLio' o'a forwaro excnange contacrs is a'not'zed as e'oerse o'
income over rhe ti,e oi corrracr. ercna-ngJJifeie-;e o. such a Confa;t rs -ecogniTed i_ t_e statenent o' profit

li'il,il. i" iri.l.oort no oertoo .n wtricilnJ excha-ge rate charges. Prof I oaloss a'ising on.ca-cerlalio- oI

;;;;i;. 'ir;i "ii;';;i 
ii""ogn ,"J ji ncbne o- eiperse in tne-period n wn'c- c"r' nro'iro'los<arises

rivj The excha-qe oiffer"-"" to rn" 
"^,"nt 

oiLs.-lrii ng o,i fo-liO .o_tt"ct.to "eoqe tne Iri^sactlons n thenaulet''' '.liji,",i15ri."iti""iii"ir? r,ir:r,1iv i,iooJot" i"rei";st trinsacuons is recognized in ihe profit and loss accounl. The

profit ifany arising thereon is ignored.

P) Accounling fortaxes on income:

Theic.l] ntinotreatmentfollowed.orra^e5o-.ncone ls Lo p'ovioe 'o'curle.r Tax and DefeIIed -a]. currenl
+;;r:;;;;;:;;';;oi,*'o;in-lreir"ber"'Tr-eo to oe pavab e in 'espect of Laxable'ncome lor a oe'od'
D?J;"" iXi'ffi;;1;,"lgiri, lllin;s o,'rerences berween iaxable 'ncbne ano acco-nLi'lg incorre trat
offi"iJ iri."6 per.alnd are capable oTreversal in one or more subsequent periods'

Eaming pershare:

Basicearningpershaleiscorrputedbydividngihenetproftorlossfortheperiodattributabletoequity
.r.ri"notaerJo, the weiol'ieo av6raoe.-noarof;quity '5a'es 

oJLslanding du':ng lhe perioo' Dil_led earring
:J"i;;:. i;;#;i";;it"r.,no ntoZl"o--tLn"werqht;oaveragen-moerotequ'ivsharesoutslandingd-r'nq
iri,j ii"i;""i""""""'fii ir.G.-"i u'"Jiig" "r.0", o'e6-itv sha'e;v!-ich woulo 6e iss'reo o- convers:or of arl

oilutlve porentia' equity sha'es inlo eq.r.I! shares.

o)

R) lmpairment ofassets

s)

AteachbalancesheetanassessmentismadeWhetheranyndcaiione{iststhatanassethasbeenimpaired,'lf
l"rii,if., iiit.ifiii. 

"iitrs-jn 
inpai.renr tosji.e. t1e anount by which rhe carryi'g amountofan asseI exceeds

its iecoverab'e amount is prov.ded i_ t"e ooo<s o'acco-nt.

Provisions and Contingent Liabi,ities

(i) Provision is recognized (for liabilities that can be measured by using a substanlialdegree ofestimation)

(a) the Company has a p'esent obrgal;on as a resultofa pasl event:

ioi i i.r"tjr" ,irm.j, br resou'cei enoodying econoniic beae'ils is exoecieo to seitle the oDligation:

and
(c) the amountofthe obligation can be reliablyestimated.

Contingent liabil:ty is d:scloseo in case there is'

taI possible obltoaton that arises frcm past eveniancl exisience ofwhich willbeconfirmed only by the-*';.:;;;;;;i;;;";"eni"oionLotmoreuncertainfutureeventnotwhollywithinthecontrolof
theentelprise:or

(b) a prcsent obligation arising from a past evenis but is not recognized

when it is notprobable thatan oumowof resources embodying economic beneiitswillbe required to settle

the obliqation; or
i reliab-leestimare ofamountofihe obligation cannot be r'lade.

(ii)

iii)

iv)



Notes on financial statements for the vear ended March 31. 2013
2. Share Capital (Amount in {)

As at [rarch31,
2013 2012

365000000 365000000
Authorised:
73000000 (Previous Year 73000000) Equity Sha.es of I 5 each

lsaued, Subscribed and Paid up:
64574963 (Previous Year 64574963) Eq!ity Shares of ? 5 each fully paid up

Less: calls in arrear - by others

a, Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding

322874815
595100

322874815
811500

322279715 3220633,15

As at l\,larch31

2013 2412
No.No. Amount Amounl

At the beginning of the period

lssued during the period

Outstanding at the end of period

64574963 322474415 52041633

12533330

260208165

62666650
64574963 32287 4815 64574363 322874815

b. T6ams/ ghts attached to equity shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of { 5 per share. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote pershare. The Company declares and pays div dend n indian rupees. The divide nd proposed by
theBoardofDirectorsissubjecttotheapprcvalofthesharehodersintheensuingAnnualGeneralMeeting.
ln the evenl of liquidation ofthe Company, the holders of equity shares will be enlitled to receive remaining assets of
the Company, afterdistribution of all p referentibl a mou nts, The disiribution will be in proportion to the numbarofequily
shares held by share holder

c. Details ofshareholde.s holding morethan 5% shares in lhe Company

As at March3l
2013 2012

No. %holding in
the class

%holding in
lhe class

No.

Equrryshares oi {5eachfurry pard
Sindia lnvestment Group Ple Ltd- 7OO0OO0 to.84o/a 70OO0OO 1O_A4ya
Sinochamp Corporation Ltd; 48071|43 Z.44ok 4BO7j43 :7.44%
ChicTexlnc - 3840S65 5.95%
Punjab State lndustrial Corporation Ltd. 1645222 Z.5S% 4500000 6_g7yo
Gold Leaf lnternationalPvt. Ltd. 4O0O0OO 6.19% 4000000 6j9%Ramlalcupta 4333400 6_71%Sanjaycupta I 11933823 18.4!yo 691234s 10.70%Ajaycupta 9s7544s 14.83% 74oa745 11.4tyo
Bhavna Gupta 3534665 5.47o/o 3534665 5.47%
White Stone Yams Pvt. Ltd 3350000 5.19% 335O0OO 5.19./.
venus Tex spin Lrd. oaaoooo ;.i6;i $50ooo 5.19%

As perreclrds oflhe Company, including its registerofshare holders/members and other declaralions rsce;ved from
shareholderc regarding beneficial intereat. theabove share holding rcpresents both legaland beneficia I ownership of'fi6ial interest. the atlove share holding represents both legal and beneficial ownerchip of
shares.



3. Reaarves and Surplus

Capital Reserve
Balance as per lastfinancial statements

Securities Premium Account
Balance as per last financial statements
Add: Premium on issue offully paid equity shares
Add: Premium on revised allotment of equity shares
Closing balance

General Reserve
Bdance as per lasi financial statements

Surpl6/(deficit) in the Stalements of Profit and Loss
Balanoe as per last financial statements
Proft fo. the year
Nrt Surplu$ in lhe statement of Profit and Loss

Total Rlsctues and Surplus

4. Shar6 applicalion ftoney pending allotment

As at March31,

2013 20'12

3000000 3000000

a34567541

(Amount in {)

488334291

313333250
32900000

834567541 83456754,|

38829209 38829209

432849523

160531834

274372213
158477310

593381357 432849523

The new shares shall be ;ssued as per the provisions of chapler vll of sEBl (lssue of capital and Disclosure

Requirements;, negulations 2O0g (SE'Bt 1CDR Regulations 2OO9'). lt is proposed to issue up to Two Crore new Equity

shares andthe newshares shallbe issued ata price being the higher of:

lal f 60/- lRuoees Sildv onlv) Der share; or
ioifn. pii""'O"t"rrinLd a;'per SEBI (lssue of Capital and DisclosLrre Requirments), Regulauons 2009 ('SEBI ICDR

Reoulations 2009')
T#Allotment of a6ove said shares sha be cornpleted within '15 days from the date of passing of Special Resolulion

orwithin .15 daysfrom the date of approvalofthls aLlotment by any statutory body, whichever is later. The company

has sufficientAilthorized Capitalto coverthe share capitalamounl resulting from allotment ofshares ouiofsuch share

application moneY.

1309246273

(Amouni in {)
5. Long-term Borrowings

Socured

Telm Loans
lndian rupoe loan fiom banks
Other loans and advances
lndian rupee loan from banks
From flnancial institutions

Unsecured
From directors

2013 2012

34s403696 197302200

2013

2049032990

938610
307070

2012

1914240747

640174
514747
333530 299124

1roer1?qn 584090
3462st973 197601324

Non-cuffent portion Current maturities

As at N4arch 31, As at N,,larch 31,

(346251973) \1976013241

2r80t20060 19,t5564971



Notes on financial statements for the year ended March 31 . 2013
a- lndian rupee term amountrng to 1575.00 Lacs from State Bank of lndla carr es inlerest @ 8.15% net ofTUF subs dy.

The loan is repayable n 31 quarterly installments of t 18.54 Lacs each aong with nierest commencing from

01.10.2007..

b. lndian rupee term loan amounting to { 8400.00 lacs from State Bank of lndia carries nteresl @ 8.95% p.a. net of
TUF subsidy. The loan is repayable in 30 monthly installrnents of a 42.00 lacs each, next 30 monih y nslalments of
l98.OO lacs each, next 35 monthly installrnents of I 116.66 Lacs each last one monthly lnstallments of < 116 90 acs

alongwith inie rest. Th ese insla llme nts have been stadedfrom 01 12.2010.*

c.lndian rupeeterm loan amountingtol7500.00 Lacsfrom Punjab NationalBankcarries interest@ 9.00% p.a. netof
TUF subsidy. The loan is repayable in 30 monthly installments of I 37.50 Lacs each. next 30 monlhly instalmenls of
{ 87.50 Lacs each, next 35 rnonihly installments of { 104.16 Lacs each and asl one monthly insiallments o11104.40
Lacs along with interesl. These insta!lments have been started from 01.12.2010.*

d.lndian rupeeterm loan amountingtoa 1350.00 Lacsfrom Punjab NaiionalBank carr ers intelest@ 9.00% p.a. net

ofTUF subsidy. The loan is repayab e in 96 monthly insta lments of { 14.00 Lacs each a ong with interest commencing

Jrom 01.0'1.2011-*

e. lndian rupee term loan amounting to 12316.22 Lacs from Punjab Nationa Bank carries interest @ 14.00% p.a. The
loan ls repayable in 77 mo nlh ly in stallments of { 30.28 Lacs eachalongwiih nterestcommencing from 01.04.2012.*

f, lndian rupee term ioan amouniing io a 900.00 Lacs from UCO Bank carries interest @ 7.70% p.a. net of TUF

subsidy. The loan is repayable ln 96 monihly insta lments of I I 37 Lacs each along wilh nterest commencing from
01 .12.2010 .-

g- lndian rupeeterm loan amouniing to { 1295J00 LacsfromAllahabad Bank carr es interest @ 13 54% p.a. netofTUF
subsidy. The loan is repayable in 108 monthly installments of I 12.00 Lacs each along with interest commencing from

01.04.2010.-

h.lndian rupee lerm loan amounting to I 1250.00 Lacs fromAilahabad Bank carr es interest @ 10.04% p.a. net ofTUF
subsidy. The loan is repayable in 96 monthly installmenis of I 13.02 Lacs each along with interest commencing from

o1 .o1.2011.',

i.lndian rupee term loan amounting to 14500.00 Lacs from Central Bank of ndia carries inierest @ 8.75% p.a. net of
TUF subsidy. The loan is repayable in 96 monthly installments of 147.00 Lacs each long with interest commencing

from 01.07.2013.*

Allthe above mentioned ierm loans are secured by first pali'passu charge overflxed assets and second pari_passu

charge over curreni assets of th e Company- The loans are also secured byequitable mortgage of resideniial house of
Directors [,,lr Ajay Gupta and [.4r. Sanjay Gupta located 445 Sant Nagar, Ludhiana. Further, the loans have been
guaranteed bythe personal guara ntee of Executive DirecioB ofthe Company.

j.Other loan and advance represents from term loan on vehicles, lhis loan UCO Bank is taken during the financial
yeat 2012-2013 and caniers inieresi@10.45% p.a.. The load is repayable in 36 monthly installments ofl 0.54 Lacs

including inlerest. Loan from financial institution is taken during the financial 2011-'12 and carriers interest 10.94%
p.a..Ihe loan is repayable in 35 monthly installmenis of.< 0-32 Lacs each including interest.. These loans aresecured
by way of hypothecation of respective vehicle. Furtherthe loans have been guaranteed by the peGonal guarantee of

1

Managing Directo6 ofthe Company.



6. Deferred Tax Liability (net)

Deferred tax liability
lmporled of difference between lncome Tax deoreciaiion
ano deprec aton/anortizarion Cha.qed for fi-ancidl .eoort'ng
Gross deferred tax liability

lmpact of unabsorbed depreciaiion arising under lncome TaxAct, 1961
lmpact of expendl{ure charged to the statement of profrt and Loss in the
current year but not allowed for Tax purposes on payment basis
Gross def€rred tax asset
Net Deferred Tax Liability

Long-term

on fin statemen

Provision for Employee Benefits

Provision ior gratuity(note 34)
Provision for leave benefits

8. Short-term Borrowings

Secured
Working Capital Loans
From Banks
Foreign Currency Loans
lndian Rupee

Unsecu16d
Working Cepital Loans
From Banks
lndian Rupee Loans
From NBFCS
lndian Rupee Loan

316030506 23

Short-term

2012 2013

2408S06
8804 t35 2408906

e vear

2013

2723859
2595600

2013

321i49965
32't34SS6s 242103

464742a
25956

490698

As at March3l,
2013 20

2821039:

3941509
3266354

5887638
2916497

(Amouni in

21

21508

2493175

9008

As at March 31, As at l\,4arch 31,

7207463

Other Provisions
Provision for mark to market losses
on derivative contracts
Provision for current tax
Less: prepaid taxes
Provision for wealth tax
LesS: prepaid iaxes

108288620

{58008252)
110400615
(526295571

105005810
1400

50284774 60265725
7207A63 8804'l3s 5269s684 62416615

(Amount rn l)
As at lvarch31,

20'13 2012

392873966 153503416

2593700 3119025

778a450 10,124\a4
',0382150 '13243619

'1376733474

1247A39443 12009a6439
1639913409 .t3634a98ss

t

{650295s59



ncial

Working Capitat Loans from banks are secured by fiast pari-passu charge over curlent assets and second pa -passu

chargeoverilxedassetsoflhecompany,Theloanisalsosecuredbyequ]tablemortgageofresidentia|houseof

Directors Mr. Aiay Gupta and Mr. Sanjay Glpta located at 445 Sant Nagar Ludhiana' Further' the oans have been

guaranteed by the personal guaranlee of Executlve Dlrectors ofihe company

9" Trade Payables

Trade payables (includlng acceptances)

-Total outstanding dues to micro, small and medium enterprises (note 32)

-Others

(Amount in )
As at l\,4arch 31 .

2013 2012

9A3279092 926680821

983279092 926680821

(tunount in )
10, Other Currenl Liabilities

Cunent maturities of long-tent borrowings (note 5)

hrtercst acsued aad due on borrowings

lncome reaeived in advance from custoners
Investor Educaiion and Proteciion Fund wllbe credited by foliowng

amounls (as and when due)
Unpaid dividend

Other Payabies
Seryice tax payable

TDS/TCS payable

Employee related expenses payable

Electriciiy expenses payab e

Seq.rriiy payable

Epenses outstanding
Others

As ai March 31

2013 2012
346251973

3174A135
3806365

23879

114256
3300259

26628123
24154609

68000
4927499

39247382

197601324
27892476
15751298

23879

67625
2108044

1A244379
13511%0

78000
6s88563

23530323
,r40258480 305393851
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12 lntangibte Assets

Compubr softvvare
Gross block
Ai 1' Aprit, 201 1

a, 31d tlkrch, 2012

At 31n lkrch, 2013
Anortization

Al 1"r Aprit, 201 1

Charge for tile )ear
At31ntibrch.2012
Charge for the \,€ar
At 313 i,hrch,;i3

i{et Block
At3i$r,Erch.20r2
A!3tn!,/hrch, 2013

lntalgib\e assels \^,hjm compEes of sofrware have oeen alonizedsum soflwae tas open esiirFaled b be rr mo€ tan iilp years.
Inese iflangrbte assets are not in(ialJy qenerated

13. Expenditure on power lirEs

Total

8841499

630698
1698€83

2329381
1693170

4422551

6145761

4818948

@20% on siraigirt jine basis, as useful tife of the

Toi.l

2452063

205?063

2052063

1181894
41U.12

1592306
410412

znzna

Gross block
At 1e Aprit, 2Ol 1

Additions

At 31d irarch, 20.t2

At 31d luarch, m13
Anortization
Al 1stAprjl2011
Charge for the year
At 3Jdlhrct!, 2012
Charge for th€ !€ar
At 31d Ltarch, ior3

et Block
Ar31dMaI$n,2012
at31n i,krc}l' 2013 459787

49345
TneCompanyhaspajdlheaLtovernentionedamoUnt|^p''ni,AaJ^E'--:,'^
a iurure economrc benefits ,ssodared *[h rh. r"J:lj::"r:]10-^:tt: 

u"T_ory *rd for expenditure on power rines
!s luture econorn,c benetb r*"dil;;;;;^ll: -u{ao rale Erednc,ly Board for exDendiruc. on powe, trnes
bee" renecreo in rhis nore. il,;il1;J"::i:1^"tu,-sud oov,crlines w,r flow ro rhe comoany rhe sqre hare5,ffJ"X"*'ffiJ1"'* ;-,,;;",#ff ;"JJtr""HJfi J:l,lil,i: ff #tr:y;ll:trtr lljf



financial March 31

'14. Loans and Advances

Capitaladvances
lJnsecured, considered good
(a)

Security deposit
Unsecured, considered good
(B)

Advances rccoverable in cash
or kind
Unsecured, considered good
(c)

Olher loans and advances
Loans and advances to employees
Advances to supplierc
(D)
Total (A+B+C+D)

Non-cunent
As at March 31

2013 20't2

24546500 s777051
2it546500 5777051

29555818 29555818
29555818 29555818

541023',18

Non-current
As ai lvlarch 31

2013 2012

63354812 44274812

63354812

(Amouni i.
Cuarent
As at lvlarch 31

2013

24544 245fi
24500 24500

245214403 419046869
245214403 419046869

174255422 188046824
423494325 607118'193

Current
As at March 31

20t3 2012

2625935
1156294e7

10731861
9241878

111108710

s2000000
10732455

1218483
186828341

9949821
3017885

146201712

67648000
1514093

of

15. Other Assets

Prepaid expefses
lnterest accrued on flxed deposits
Balances Wlh statuory/
goveanment authorities
I\rat credlt entitlement*
Others

*Classiflcation of lMat credit entitement into

made by management

44274a12 2338'14904 224334511

assets has been done on the basisnon-cudent and cuurent

16. lnventories (valued at lower of cost and net realisable value)

Raw Materials (nole 21)
Wo*rn-Progress {note 23)
Finished Goods (note 23)
Stores and Spares

1980478061
7A845012

531597613
34043530

1173692168
77663129

620013102
32107152

As al l\4arch 31,
2013

(Amount in

20,12

i

{903475551



cial s t
17. Trade receivables (considered good unless otlErwise stated)

Recei\,EHes outstanding for a period exceeding six monttE frorn
tt|e due date of paymert
Unseqred
.Considered good
Conside.ed doutrful
Less: Allo\&ance for doubtful debts

(A)

Other Ecei\€bles
LJnseqlred
Considered good

(B)

Total (A+B)

Non-currenl
As at March 31:

C€h ard cash equivalents
Balance with banks:
&t cr.inert accounts
On unpaid dividend accounts

Cash on hand

Other bank batances
l\,4argin rroney deposit

Total

2013

Sde of Produds
Finished gpods
T.aded goods

Itrhrgin nonaT depoeib gilen as secudtv
Margn rrcney deposils wltr a canying amount ot 

. g56:ig725 (previous year
seqre the conrpanys inland letter of qedit limits with banks.

19. Relerue frcm Operadonsi

51938720 are subjed to first cfErge to

2012

h

1U47687
816032
816032

30837948
816m2
816032

18247687 m$7948

818955196 724182328
818955195 724182328
q!4q2883 755020276-.---.---.------

. Th cornpany has not provided for doubtful debts in respect of debtors oubtanding for over two yearsarnounting to Rs' 1 t59575 since the nariagernent is of ure uew that ttrese-i-rJg; and recoverabre.

18. Cash ard bank balances
(ArDunt in )

Cunert
As at [,4arch 31

20'12 2013 20,12

31277832
242C/'

42d3ta

u21c64
24m4

5008795
3557034I) 11.1t1063

85638725 519fi725
8**78 5'1938725

121209055 53392788

7 7181618
5S3205081

71549789S8

8910340{8

As at March 31 ,

ror the Year EndedGdft,-



financial
Olher Operating Revenue

Job work charges
Waste sales
Expo( Incentves
Differen@ in exchange €te*

Revenue Irom Operation3 (gross)
Less: Excise Duty
Revenue from Operations (net)

'Difference in exchange rate relating to turnover is included in 'Revenue from

have been disclosed 6eparately under the note 27 re ating to 'other expenses'.

Dctails of Products Sold

Finished goods sold

Fabrics
Gannents

Traded goods sold
I\ranmade fibres
Cotton
Yarn
Fabrics

20. Other lncome

8935830559 8447St 103!

operations'. Other exchange di

(Amourt in

For the Year Ended I\larch 31

2013 2012

214896327
34022578
87478725
66436146

1994493i
125
108351739

8949220475
133899'16

84648911=
169801:'

795718'1618 715497899E

470352B446
2727702445

525954727

28927A640
122639708
179631383

1655350

32A5252205
3268498430
681228363

380951324
288381288
221701436

s93205081 891034048
8550386699 8046013046

(Amount in
For ihe Year Ended March 3'1

2013 2012

lnteresi income on Insuaance clalm
Profit on sale of fixed assets{net)
Excess provlsion wrltien back

5845692
0

262022

5845692
9759161
2117218

6107714 47722071

21. Cost o, Raw Mate.ial consumed

lnventory at the beginning oflhe year
Purchases

Less: raw material deshoyed in fi.e
Lessr inveniory aithe end of year
Cost of raw malerialmnsumed

{Amount in )

Forthe Year Ended March 31

2013 2012
1173692168 1073279435
6833804578 559583M93
8007496746 6669117928

- 38322421
1980478061 1173692168
6027018685 5457103333



Notes on financial statements for the vear ended March 31. 2013
Details of cost ot Raw Material Consumed (Amount n )

For the Year Ended March 31

20'13 2012
Manmade fib.es
Cotloo
Yam
Fabrics
Others

Details of Purchases of Raw Material

Manmade fibres
Cotton
Yam
Fabrics
Others

Details of lnventory of Raw Material

I\4anmade fibres
Cotton
Yam
Fabdcs
Others

505643441 47211875A
17821A7242 1809192418
998318357 8031'19688

27s9511789 2371155233
1357856 1517236

6027018685 5457103333

(Amount in )
For the Year Ended l\,4arch 31

2013 2012
560746506 329860369

2141567735 1480365897
479247711 627296497
2650865532 3156834862

M17494 1480868
6833804578 5s958384S3

(Amounl in )
Forthe Year Ended March 31

2013 2012
102271193
546349872
5741221U
757631952

102860

47164126
186969379
93232831

84627A210
43622

'198047806.r 1'173692168

22. Delails of Pu.chase of Traded coods

Manmade fibres
Co{on
Yam
Fabrics

(Amount in )
For the Year Ended March 31

2013 2012
28l018048
120576582
180451341

1655331

383381910
286332813
242s15259

586701302 8722299A2

23. (lncreaselDecrease in Inventories

lnventories at the end of the year
Woft-in-progress
Flnished goods

(Amount in )
For the Year Ended March 31 (lncrease) 1

Decrease2013 20'12

7Aa45012
531597813

77663'129
6mo13102

(1181883)
88415283



lnventories at the beginning of the year

Work-in-progress
Fin shed goods

(lncreaseyDecrcase in lnventories

Details of lnventory

Workjn-Prcgress
Yam
Fabrics
Processed fabrics
GanrEnts
Other

Finished Goods
Yam
Fabrics
ftocessed fabrics
Garments
Other

24. Empolyee Benefit Expense

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds

Slaff !\,elfare expenses

25. Finance Cos.t

lnterest
-Term loans
-\ /orking capital
Bank ctlargies

7763129
620013102

88504188
495685015

1084105-c

124328087

697676231 584't 89203

For the Year Ended I'Iarch 31

2013 20't2

62749507
44605M

435/13
10672350

527178

61083697
2179297

156093

7811707
6432335

788&12 7i66v,p

449514145
16302795
11922201
45824092
8034580

535095473
3110693

21411175
38623326
22172435

531597813 62{)013102

(Arnount in ' )
For the Year Ended [,4arch 31

2013 20'12

156819014
1130599'1

1230473

139531709
17AU17A

892673
169353178 ,t 57508552

(Amount in ' )
For the Year Ended irarch 31 ,

2013 20't2

205517433
2 51U22

50103332

218518362
255168159

37487v9

i

I

i

492134191 511173870



26. ryeciation and Ancdjzation ftperEe

DepreciauorrArFrtization on Tangible Assets
Leasehold land
BuildirE
Plant ard nradlinery
Fumiture & fixtures
V*ides
Office equiprflent
CornBjter equiplnent

Arpfiization of lnhngible Assets
Oo'Iputer soft',1are

Arrprtization of Expenditure on po\ er Lin€s

Tctal

Z. qher e&enses

lihnufadurirE Bper6es
Coflsunption of slores and soares
Coflsumption of packing n aterial
Consurnptior of 4/e6 and dEmlcals
Pq,r€r ard i-d
Freght and cartage inu€rd
Te$ing cfErges
ValLie added tax
V\hter dsposat dlarg6
Repajrs to Plant and nEdfr€ry

Adninisirative & Other &penses

1@26f4;92 17',t153n

1693170 '1698683

1693170 1698683

4'1u12 410{.12

!086/A74 --174.M'-------_.--.----

m12

m13 m12

19e478
26216erjA

138278510

321142
1471323
297338

1476U1

1 228
m142322

141 1019
238668

1397923
3'1s802

15m415

105775371

7U5U72
209835098
534442548

1547930
7$780
1U921
70960

4541187

218903258

76979481
2140386!0
42076/!Ws

1286019

805100
554566
45442

3855152
935550267 7232703

Lease Reflt
Rates and taxes
lnsurane

@irs to buitdirts
Travelling ard conyqEnce
PrintirE ard statjor€rv
Teleplnne and po$ale
Legal and Drofessional
Fees & suGcripirbn

122/€08
5€/,216

7721M5
1c6,.524
852283

1806938
1561578

1@8441
292221

2108630
888654

11070733
143837
9U129

2269275
1873744

3ttrh

For the Year EnloedGEi5l

For the Year enOed tt&E-3I



Dredoi's nEdirE fees

Dredo/s havelling

Alditors rerruneration

Dredors renuneration
Vehide o'taintenance

Bd debts witten oft

Loss m sale of fixed assetsinet)

lnsurance claim \ryritten off

Ctrarity and donation

Dfferene in exchange rate

Mscellaneous balances Mitten off

MscellaneoJs adninistrative expenses

Selling EQenses
Freight and odroi out\ ard
AdvertisenEnt
Conmission
Rebate and Dsmunt
SeMce Tax

Sale PronPtion E@nses

PaynEnt to auditor

As auditor:
Ardit fee
Tax audit fee
ln otller capacitf
Taxation nEftels
Colrpany larv matters

l\&nagenpnt seMces

Clher seryices (certification fees)

Reimbursenpnt of expenses

28. Cofltingent Uatilities:

2WJJ1
291189
411c54

5344080
4781893
2ffi375
2A4616

17925c43
8000

4A421W5
12M7

1208605

2940m
rc$44
r'f/4x

5340080
4522731

3242ff;7

10000

76206433
52&5

1048355

*282162 11916370',!

813'14164
106505

36840&37
3281A29

503852
11981'1 1

7943W57
743M

26874609
47'19958

695585
1988445

1232445r'6 113792858

-1lwri77 

'117o1w262

2013

24720
u270

34859
67m5

165450
827

30333
ZJ IOJ

40000
ffi520
86245

4,t 1054 t8l436,

(Amunt in ' )

As at Nlarch 31

2013 zJ12

(al Bank ouarantee outstanding

iii eii" oi"*r","o -,h banks-against inevocable leher of q€dit

200000
119097076

t

For tfu Year Erded l\Iardr 31

3n2a2u2



30' The olrrent assets. loans and ad!€n@s are having the value at !?irjch they are $ated rn the balance sheet, if
realized in t]e ordinary murse of business.

3l The company has leased fadliues under canceilable and non cancellable operating eas€s arangements wth a
lease term ranging from one to fi\€ years, vrhidr are subjed to renew€l at mutual consent thereafter, The cancellable
anangen€nts can be terminated by either party aiter givrng due notice.The lease rent elpenses recognized during theyeararlountsto'122460S.TiEfutureminimumleasepaymentsinrespeclofnoncancellableoperatingleasesasat
31d [4arch,2013 are:

E. k)iEl and @Er Gofirdtfisth;

a --€ .ornpany has exeqjted bonds in favcur of presideni of lndia
.r€r sedion 59(2) and 67 of the Customs Ad. ,1962 and Centrat
exdse ACI.1944 for fufiltment of obigatron _nderthe said Ads.

a) not later than one ye.ar

b) later than one year but not later than fi\€ years
c) later than fi\€ years

2012
100000m 10000000

(Afiount rn ' l

As at NIadT 3'1,

ml3 2012

2400m
%0000

797769

2315000

32 a) The Company has identified tu]icro, Small and l\ledium Enterprises on the basts of tnformation made alailable.
Therc are no dues to lvlicro and small Enterprises, that are reportable under the Micro, small and l\4edium Enterprises
De\elopme.ni Ad 2006.

b) The detai, of amount outstanding to Miclo, Srnell and ft/edium Enterprises under the l,licro Srnali and i\,ledium

Enterprises Deveropment Ad, 2006 (|MS|\IED Ad), based on the alairable ifformatjon v\4th the company are as undel:

Sr. Pariiqrlar
1. Pnndple armurt due and ren€ining unpaid
2. Intercst due on (.1) abo\e and the unpad interest
3. lntercst paid on arl deiayed payrnents under the IVISMED Ad4 Pa!,rnents made beyond ihe a@ointed day during tte year.
5. lnteres{ due and payable ior the period of delay other I'han (3) above
6. Interest accrued and rcmaining unpaid
7. Anount of turher interest refiajning due and payable in succeeding

years

fAmount in l
As at ivhrdr 31

m13 2012



Notes on financial statements for the vear ended March 31. 2013

33. Eaming Per Share (EPS):

Thg .alc-laton of Eamjng per share as disclosed in the statement of profit and loss has been computed in accordance

*iih A..oL,nting Standa.d 20 on "Eaming per share" notified by ihe Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006

For lhe Year Ended March 31

20't3 20',12

Weighted Average Number of equity shares (No.)

- Profit for the year aitrlbulable lo equity shareholders
- Nominal value of equity share
- Earning Per Equity Share Basic

Earning Per Equity Share - Diluied

34, Employee Benefits

The summarized positon of poslernployment benefits and

proflt and loss and balance sheel in acmrdance wiih AS[15]

long terrn emp oyee benefits recognlzed in the statement of

is as under

64574963
160531834

5t_

2.49
249

52110121
15U77310

5t-
3.04
3.04

in the preseni value of the defined beneft oblqatjon Arnount in '

31d March,2O13 31d March,2o12
Gratuity
(Funded)

Leave
Encashrnent
(Unfunded)

Gratuity
(Funded)

Leave
Encashment
(Untunded)

PreseniVa!ue of obligation as
at the beoinnino of the vear 12714074 2916r'97 10335856 3924912

lnlerest Cost 1A21926 331774 1392246 1229735

Current Service Cost 7064159 296r''753 6843381 312500

Benefiis Paid (2411574' (?44F,721' (523884) (2499299)

Actuarial Loss/oain on obliqation (9499741 i49S949' 15273525', //649
Present value of obligation as

at the close of the year 9348804 3266354 12774074 29164.97

h) Chanoe in Fair Value of Plan Assets unt in'
31"tMarch, 2013 31"i March, 2012

Gratuit!
(Fundedl

Gratuit!
(F rndedl

FairValue of Plan Assets as at the beginninq ofthe year 6886436 7426103
Expected retum on p an assets 532433 579479
EmDloveis Contributions 0 546934

Benerits Paid t2011s74) (52348/.

Actuarial Loss/oain on oblioalions 0 {1142240

Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the close of lhe year 5407295 6886436

Reconciliation ofthe change in Fair ValLte of Plan Assets in respect of unfunded leave encashment is not applicable



otes on ents for

: l_ior: ized in Balance Sheettn

31'1iihrdr,2O13 31" March- 2012
Gratuity
(Funded)

Leave
EncashrrEnt
(Unturded)

Gratuity
(Funded)

Leave
Encashrnent
(Untunded)

Estimated Preser{ value of
odlgations as at the end of the vear $4a804 3266354 12774474 n1M97
FaJr value of Plan Assets as ai the
erd of the year go7N5 688M36
llet Liability as at the end of the
ye€r (Untunded deficitysurplus 3941509 326354 5387638 2916/37

d) boenses Recoonized in StatcrrEnt of and Loss

31"r March,2013 31$March,2O'12
Gratuity
(Funded)

Leaw
EncashrIEnt
(Unfunded)

Gratuity
(Funded)

L€ave
Encashrnent
(Untunded)

Cunent Service Cot 70M159 2364753 6B43381 312500
lnterest Cost 1021W6 331774 1392246 1229735
Expeded retum on Plan Assets 15324331 (57 79\
l{et Actuarial (Gainyloss
recognized in the vear (9498781) 1499949) u131325\ 446/9
Total ercenss recognized in
S&terrErt of profit and loss (194$129'. 27 578 24823 1S6884

e) Rincjpal a€luarial assunTtion at ihe balance sheet date (exorcssed as

31d fviarcfi, 2013 3ld March. 2012
Gratuity
(Funded)

Leaw
EncashrEr{
(Unfurded)

Gratuity
(Funded)

[€ave
Encashrneni
fur|fr tn.la.l!

Elscount Rate
Expecled rate d retum on Plan Assets
Expeded Rate of Salary lncrease
[rethod used

8.00%
9.15%
7.No/a

Aqected
unit credit

8.@o/o

N.A
7.N%

Pro.iected

unit credit

8.00%
9.15%
7.Nok

Projec'ted

unit cYedit

8.00%

N.A,
7.@o/a

Projected
Lrnit .rc.lil



Notes on financial statements for the vear ended March 31. 2013
g) The financial assumption considered forthe calculations are as under:

Discount Rate: The discount rate has been chosen by reference lo market yield on
gcvemmert bonds as on date ofvaluation.
Dpecled Rate of Returnr In case of gratuity, the ac{ual return has been takef
salary increase: On the basis ofpast data provided by the company

(Amounl in
For lhe Year Ended l\,4arch 31,

20'13 2012

h) Short term employee's benefits
Shoft term leave encashment liability

i) Contribution to Provident Fund

2408906

7659339

2150890

8060469

The provision for {ea!e with wages durlng the year has been made on the basis of closing liabllity as per the actuarial

valuation report of LlC. This provision is underprovided 10 the tune of ' 797872 as against the p.ovision required to be

made as per actuarial valuation report given by LIC in respecl of leave with wages. However the closing liability of leave
with wages is as perthe acturial valuation repod

35. Related Party Disclosure
Relaled pa(y disclosure is in accordance with the Acco!nting Standards (AS) 18 on "Related Pady Disclosure" notifled

by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 -

A. Name of related parties and description of relationship:
a) Key Management Personnel Sh.Sanjay Gupta

Sh.Ajay Gupta
Sh. Gautarn Gupta

b) Enierprises controlled by Key L4anagemenl Personnel

Particulars

i) Loans
-opening Balance
- Loan taken
-Loan repaid
-Closing balance

ii) Remuneralion Paid

Whole time Director
Ilanaging Director
Jolnl ftIanaging D]rector

-Venus Tex Spin Ltd
-Gautam Terry Tech Ltd.
-Gtfl
-Goldleaf lnlernational P!,1. Ltd.'
-Clmero lndustrial Entepises Ltd *

"Ganeshgee Textile Trading Ltd.*
* No transaclion has laken place during ti,e year

B. a) Transaction with Key Management Personnel

(Amount in )
Forthe Year Ended March 31

2013 2012

684090
129157300

12e841390
5340080

684090

6840S0
5340080

graluity and leaveNole: The remuneration io the key managerial personnel does not include the provision made for
benefrts, as they are determined on an acluarialbasis forlhe company as a whole.



b , Tcnsaciion with Entity Cortrolled by Key l,ihnagerEnt personnel

Particulars

i) Purchase
ii) Sale
iii) Rent Paid

Padiculars

Agdnsi Creditoc of tmport
lln US Oollarsl
Equi\€lent approximate in '

pfovided in the books of aount

For the Year Ended MircffiT
ml3 2012

112C61ef,82
112619A329

24m@

600662056
32 41732

240000

c l'lo arnount has been provided as doubtful debts or advanceslwritten off or witten back in the year in lesped ofdebts due from or to above said related padies
D. Related party relationship is as ideniified by the lvlanagement and relied upon by the AuditorsE Transadions with erterprises controfled by KMp has been made against advance payments.Thereiore, provisions of

Sedjon 295 of CornpaniesAc1 .1956 are not applicable to the company

36. Derivaiive lrlsturrErtrs and unhedged foreign cu[ency exposure

a) De.i\ati\€s odstanding as at the balance sheet date
Particulals
Fonlard contrad to sell US$ 8903167 3577428

Note: The pJrpose of these forw€rd contrads ls to hedge hjghly probable forelgn q]nency sales.

(Nos) 3i* flhrch, 2013 (Nc) 31i tvtarch. 2012

Put ard call option contrad _ 1 400000 us$

b) The foreign oJnency elposures remaining unhedged at the year end

As at lvlarch 31

As al lvlarch 31

m13 2012

m13 2012
10uu5

fi176697

185400

9436651

37. In accordance wih he Acmurting Stardard (pS) _ 2g on ,,lmpairment 
of Assetg,, the company has assessed as

on barance sheet date, M,-'ther there are any irdications (risted in pa*graphs I ro 10 0f the standad) with regad to
impairment of any of the asgets. Based on sudl assessment it has been ascertajned that no potertial loss is preser{
and therefo., bnr*r es{rr€te of reco\Erabre amount has not been made. Accordingry no impairr.Ent ross has been



Notes on financial statements for the vear ended March 31. 2013
38. CIF value of imports (Amount in r

For the Year Ended l/arch 31,
zv17 ZUlZ

Raw materials
Conrponents and spare parts
Caprtalgoods

sd/.

Ajay Gupta
[4anaging Diredor

LUDHIANA
May 30.2013

47276013
10088092

477895186

4738'109€
15010188
6765330

535259291 69156614

39. Expenditure in foreign currency

Diredols t.avelling
Commission

42. P.evious yeals figures have
yeais flgures.

For and on behalf of Board

(Amount in )
For the Year Ended I\larch 31

2013 2012
443347

9274140
143548

3506984
9717527 3650532

(Amounl in )

40. Earnings in foreign cunency

FOB value of exporis

41. Value of raw matedals, components

Raw materials
lmported
lndigeneous

Components and spare parts
lmported
lnd geneous

Forthe Year Ended March 31.
2013 2012

1847253705 1338005838
1447253705 't338005838

and spare parts consumed {including t.aded goods)

31{ March,2o'13 31$ March 2012
% of total

{ in' ) consumption ( in' I
% of total

consumption

47276013
6566443974

4738'1096
6241952219

1

99
1

99

3
97

6613719987 100 5329333315 100

10088092
383977849

15010188
494911241

3
97

394065941 100 509921429 100

been recasuregrouped whenever necessary to make lhese comparable with current

As per our Repod of even date attached
for ASHISH AGARWAL & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRI\rI REGN NO O1O788N

sd/-

Gaulam Gupta

".1. 
Managing Directo.

sd/-

Robin Vrjan
Company Secretary

sd/-

(Ashish Agarwal)
PARTNER

N,l.NO.083579

t


